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October 4, 2016  
PROJECT:  Water Service Line Replacement Program ID/IQ 
CIP ID:  5309.006 
IFB# 6100 CLMC621 
SUBJECT: Answers to Bidders’ Questions 
 
The following are answers to Bidders’ questions received on the above project. These 
answers do not modify the Bid Documents. Any modifications to the Bid Documents will 
be through an Addendum. 
 
     
Q1: What are the expected costs for right of way permits? 
A1: This issue will be addressed in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q2: Is flowable fill required when backfilling for pavement repair? 
A2: This issue will be addressed in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q3: Are new taps on the existing water main subsidiary to other Bid items? 
A3: This issue will be addressed in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q4: How many service replacements will be included with each Work Assignment? 
A4: This issue will be addressed in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q5: Bid Item 803S-WD covers traffic controls per working day. If a contractor has multiple 

crews working at multiple sites, will said contractor be paid extra for traffic controls? 
A5: Measurement and payment for traffic controls shall be per Item No. 803S.  

Specifically, 803S.6-B states “Traffic control for the project will be measured and paid 
for once per contract defined time period, i.e. either per Calendar Day, Working day or 
Month at the contract rate, regardless of the number of set-ups, locations or streets 
under construction.” 
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